



Anti-Ragging Committee

Siddhayog Law College, Khed

Date of Constitution: 12th April, 2024

In view of the directions of the Hon'ble Supreme Court in **SLP No. 24295 of 2006 dated 16-05-2007 and Civil Appeal No. 887 of 2009 dated 08-05-2009** to prohibit, prevent, and eliminate the scourge of ragging, the **Anti-Ragging Committee** has been constituted at Siddhayog Law College, Khed. The institution upholds a zero-tolerance policy towards ragging and strives to create a safe, respectful, and inclusive environment for all students.

Nodal Officer Details:

Nodal Officer: Rohan Sawant

Address: Siddhayog Law College, Khed

Phone No.: 70580 29163

Declaration of Adoption:

On this day, **12th April, 2024** I declare that this Policy on the **Anti-Ragging Committee** is formally adopted for use. The policy shall remain in force from this date until amended or replaced following the due procedure.

In testimony of this declaration, I place my signature and the official seal of the College.

(Principal's Signature & Seal)

Procedures for Amending this Policy:

This Policy may be amended to revise the composition, membership, tenure, or functioning of the Committee. Any proposed amendment shall include a justification and be approved by a majority of the Committee members. The principal shall initiate necessary steps for approval and implementation.

Extent of Autonomy:



The Committee shall have complete autonomy in performing its functions. To ensure effective functioning, the principal shall provide necessary administrative, infrastructural, and clerical support to the Committee.

Objectives:

1. To prohibit, prevent, and eliminate ragging in any form within or outside the campus.
2. To safeguard the dignity and mental well-being of all students by ensuring a ragging-free environment.
3. To sensitize students about the adverse effects of ragging and promote mutual respect.
4. To promote the healthy physical and psychological development of all students.
5. To identify and address any acts including but not limited to:
 - o Teasing, rude behaviour, or humiliation of any kind.
 - o Indiscipline, rowdy conduct, or public embarrassment.
 - o Financial extortion or forced expenditure.
 - o Physical or verbal abuse.
 - o Cyberbullying or online harassment.
 - o Disruption of academic activities.

Composition of the Committee:

The Committee shall be constituted by the principal and comprise:

Sr. No	Name	Designation	Mobile Number
1.	Prof Preeti Bondre	Chairperson	9594474648
2.	Prof. Rohan Sawant	Faculty Convenor/Head of Anti Ragging Committee	7058029163
3.	Prof. Anjali Harshe	Faculty Member	98811 13281
4.	Ms. Diksha Khedekar	Member	70830 54065
5.	Mrs. Anuja Raut	Student Member	99702 72153
6.	Adv. Akshay Kokane	External Member	88062 54156



Functions of the Committee:

- Ensure compliance with UGC and Supreme Court directives on anti-ragging measures.
- Conduct inquiries in reported cases of ragging and recommend appropriate action.
- Take suitable disciplinary decisions based on the gravity of incidents.
- Organize professional counselling and orientation sessions for freshers.
- Conduct seminars and awareness programs on anti-ragging laws.
- Launch campaigns, rallies, and display “No Ragging” posters across the campus.

Responsibilities of the Institution:

1. Include Anti-Ragging Regulations in the admission brochure and instruction booklet.
2. Obtain affidavits from students and parents stating awareness and commitment against ragging.
3. Seek behavioural reports from previous institutions to identify at-risk students.
4. Collect separate anti-ragging affidavits for hostel residents.
5. Coordinate with wardens to restrict senior students' access to fresher accommodations.
6. Ensure regular mentor-mentee meetings.
7. Strengthen security in vulnerable areas of the campus.

Forms of Punishment:

Depending on the gravity of the offence, disciplinary action may include:

1. Cancellation of admission.
2. Suspension from classes.
3. Withdrawal of scholarship/fellowship.



4. Debarment from representing the college.
5. Suspension or expulsion from hostel.
6. Permanent expulsion from the institution.

Tenure:

1. The tenure of the Committee shall be three years.
2. The tenure of Chairperson and members shall be decided by the principal.

Appointment, Suspension, and Removal of Members:

- Faculty members shall be appointed by the principal.
- Student members shall be chosen voluntarily under faculty guidance.
- Members may be removed for negligence, misconduct, or absence from two consecutive meetings.
- The Committee shall be reconstituted by the Principal/Anti-Ragging Committee Head in case of vacancies.

Reconstitution of the Committee:

In cases of retirement, transfer, removal, or resignation, the Principal/Anti-Ragging Committee Head shall reconstitute the Committee to ensure continuity.

Meetings:

- Meetings shall be held as and when required.
- Special meetings may be convened before major events or orientations.
- Attendance is mandatory for all members.

Quorum: Minimum two-thirds of total members.

Procedure for the Meeting:

1. Chairperson/Anti-Ragging Committee Head shall issue prior notice of meetings.
2. Minutes shall be recorded and signed by members and Principal.



3. Decisions shall be made collectively and documented for records.

Procedure Followed by the Committee:

1. Prepare an annual action plan and budget before the start of each academic year.
2. Maintain functional autonomy while being accountable to the Principal/Anti-Ragging Committee Head.
3. Frame internal rules, subject to Principal's approval.
4. Conduct regular self-assessment and initiate corrective measures.
5. Document all activities, cases handled, and outcomes for IQAC reporting.

UGC Anti-Ragging Policy References:

Title	Reference / URL
UGC Main Portal	www.ugc.ac.in
Designated URLs for Anti-Ragging Policy	www.antiragging.in / www.amanmovement.org
UGC Circulars & Notices	https://www.ugc.ac.in/page/Ragging-Related-Circulars.aspx

Monitoring and Review:

- The Committee shall meet twice every semester.
- Reports of awareness programs and case reviews shall be submitted to the IQAC.
- The Committee's performance shall be reviewed annually for compliance with UGC, NAAC, and University guidelines.

Approved by:
Principal

Siddhayog Law College, Khed
Date: 12th April, 2024

